



I have established myself as a marketable cultural influencer with over 30 years of vocational/professional experience and continuing education including leadership development, keynote speaking, authoring a transformational 3-part series personal/professional development study, web designing, interviewing storytellers and industry leaders, maintaining an authentic and organic social presence, featured regularly for the past 6 years in film, commercial/print productions, created and launched 2 online streaming talk shows. Others accredit me for their healthy eternal transformation

I'm dedicated to fostering an authentic and engaging healthy environment within my sphere of influence making me an exceptional asset to your organization

PHONE:
317-910-9636

WEBSITES:
triciaharmon.com
noblepearlsmedia.com
livewithtricia.com

EMAIL:
triciaharmonllc@gmail.com



HOBBIES

Camping, Hiking, Fishing, Hunting
Spending time with our 9+ children
Basking with our grandbabies
I'd like to think I can still waterski ☺

EDUCATION

Actors, Models, Talent For Christ
Film, fashion, music and theater.

- Contracted with 5 talent agents upon graduation
- Awarded 2 VIPs from peers and 100 national industry VIPs Specialized Training
- Continually enrolling in leadership development opportunities
- Platform University, Michael Hyatt
- Speaking For Ultimate Impact by Lisa Nichols;

Saginaw Valley State University

Revised BA, Saginaw Valley State University

Intended music/theater major. Reconsidered and discontinued after being promoted to restaurant manager at age 19 within 6 months of hire

WORK EXPERIENCE

Business Owner of both- Tricia Harmon LLC and Noble Pearls Media LLC
2014-Current

- Accomplished award winning actor, Commercial/Print Model,
- Cast and directed award winning actors, in short film projects
- Saved production company thousands of dollars as film editor
- Highly recommended as Emcee, Public Speaker, Keynote Speaker, Author
- Created and developed 2 talk shows LIVE WITH TRICIA and CMTV
- Developed innovative online media academy platform

Bay Style Living Business Owner

2006-2012

- Provided substantial financial and emotional stability as a single parent for 7 children as a wellness consultant, varsity softball coach, rental manager, event planner and caterer
- Exceeded overall objectives by "Helping You Love Where Life Happens"
- Discovered and eliminated the root cause for most chronic gut and intestinal issues in Dr.'s patience as a result of becoming certified as a detox specialist with an emphasis on Candida Cleanse.
- Revolutionized mindsets as a keynote speaker and mentor with the principles of my 3-part published work, S.A.N.D. To Pearls, Transforming the Sabotaging And Negative Dialogue stuck between your ears.

Pastor's Wife, Co-Missionary, Co-Church Planter, Home Educator

2000 - 2009 Galewood Gospel Chapel, Grand Rapids; ICPM, Grand Rapids;

Suttons Bay Bible Church, Suttons Bay, MI;

- Increased and improved healthy ministries while supporting husband in various roles of pastoral leadership as a community event coordinator, director of women's/children's ministries, counseling and mentor to teens, parents, addicts, homeless, women at risk, prisoners, etc.
- Administrated effective communications, follow-ups, financial accounts
- Fostered measurable transformations within adults, youth and future leaders, through character and spiritual training for missions, college, entrepreneurship, and healthy lifestyles
- Managed resources 3 yrs. on a \$700/mo. budget for 9 ending in the black

ACHIEVEMENTS AND SKILL SETS

- 1st time published author of a 3-part personal development series:
- Established self as cross-cultural, multi-generational, multi-denominational, borderless, public relation and communicator
- Creative and proficient in Desktop publishing, Word, PowerPoint, Keynote, Graphic Design, iMovie, Adobe Suite, business planning, social media marketing, website design, blogging/vlogging, webinars, Public Speaking, interviewing, production media, interviewing